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Water Use & Deposit of Waste without a Licence

Ross Elgin <RElgin@gia.ca> Wed, Jul 20, 2016 at 3:40 PM
To: |da Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

We have not submitted the application to NPC as the project is due to take place on Inuit Owned Lands for which my
organization is the Designated inuit Association and legal land owner. As such the project does not require
Government approval which, to the best of my knowledge, means that NPC would not be involved in the process.

If this is incorrect then please let me know and { can investigate what involvement NPC should have in the matter.
Kind Regards,

Ross A. Elgin
Lands Inspector & GIS Specialist
Qikigtani Inuit Association

RElgin@gqia.ca, office: (867) 975 8424, mobile: (867) 222 2892

From: |da Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca)

Sent: July 20, 2016 4:06 PM

To: Ross Elgin <REIgin@QJA.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Water Use & Deposit of Waste without a Licence

Good aftemoon Ross,
Please confim if you have forwarded your application to NPC for a conformity determination?

Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail?ui=2&ik=cab0cbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=1560a45cbd836092&sim|=1560a45cbd936092
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Forwarded message
From: Ross Elgin <RElgin@gia.ca>

Date: Wed, Jul 20, 2016 at 8:48 AM

Subject: Water Use & Deposit of Waste without a Licence

To: "licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org” <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

To the NWB Manager of Licensing,

please find attached a cover letier and completed application for the Use of Water and the Deposit of Waste without a
License, This is to cover some remediation work and camping activities that QIA will be running on its own lands over
August and September periods 2016.

If any further information or clarification is required please do not hesitate to conlact me on the numbers below.

Kind Regards,

Ross A. Elgin
Lands Inspector & GIS Specialist
Qikigtani Inuit Association

RElgin@agia.ca, office: (867) 975 8424, mobile: (867) 222 2892

https://mail google. comimailf?ui=28ik=cablcbadat8view=pt&search=inbox&msg= 1560a45cbd9360928&sim|= 1560a45chd936052



